From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 22 October 2007 15:21

To: Colin MacKenzie

Cc: Rebecca Andrew; Duncan Fraser

Subject: RE: Operating agreements

Attachments: FW Critical Issues emerging from OGC.htm
Colin

Donald had a conversation with Andrew Holmes today on tie's current lack of contract management skills and to the
OGC recommendations (which was very dismissive). The upshot of the conversation is that Andrew is going to
discuss the matter with Willie Gallagher. In the attached email Duncan has gone into further detail in addition

to Rebecca's comments on contract management. | would be of the opinion that the operating agreement must have
something in it for tie to establish a contract management team that CEC officers are happy with. I'm sure given
Duncan's level of knowledge in these matters he would concur and be able to give excellent guidance on this issue.

Regards Alan

Alan Coyle | Finance Manager (Tram Project) | Financial Services | City Development Team | Level 2/5 Waverley

Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG | alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk |

From: Colin MacKenzie

Sent: 22 October 2007 13:01

To: Alan Coyle; Duncan Fraser
Subject: FW: Operating agreements
Importance: High

Alan and Duncan,

Please see text below. Gill has asked me to liaise with you before this evening's LAG meeting. There is likely to be

discussion about the timetable for conclusion of the two operating agreements. Have you any thoughts on the matter
?

Kind regards,

Colin MacKenzie
for Council Solicitor

From: Colin MacKenzie

Sent: 22 October 2007 11:03

To: Gill Lindsay

Cc: Alan Squair; Nick Smith; Jenny Drummond
Subject: FW: Operating agreements

Gill,
Please see message below sent to Alasdair.

It is difficult to say when the respective agreements will be concluded, particularly given the concerns expressed by
OGC about tie's ability to project-manage. As we discussed last week, | am having a further look at the governance
issues to see if there are any fundamental sticking points to be raised with Donald McGougan. My feeling is that even
if first drafts are ready this week, as intimated, there may be a significant amount of work still to be done to fully
protect the Council's interests. It appears to me that despite Nick's promptings for instructions over the last six weeks,
the clients have not seriously considered what they want tie to do over the delivery phase. Now an independent body
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has identified concerns we previously raised, the issue is being given more prominence by Finance and City
Development.

Clearly, one option is for tie simply to throw more resources at the matter, but | would also wish to ensure that the
Council's interests as Promoters and "clients" are fully protected through the various Operating Agreements and
general governance mechanism.

Regards,

Colin

From: Colin MacKenzie

Sent: 19 October 2007 16:53

To: 'Alasdair Sim'; Alan Squair
Subject: RE: Operating agreements
Importance: High

Alasdair,

I would hope to see the first draft of the tie Operating Agreement at the end of next week. That will initially be for
internal discussion with client department colleagues, before it can be released to tie. | will also be interested to learn
whether there are any implications for governance/operating agreements arising at the Council meeting on 25
October.

My colleagues who are working on the TEL draft are not about at the moment, although | do know that document is
much more developed than the tie draft. Similarly | do not see that being released before the end on next week.

Kind regards,

Colin MacKenzie
for Council Solicitor

From: Alasdair Sim [mailto:Alasdair.Sim@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 18 October 2007 09:14

To: Alan Squair; Colin MacKenzie

Subject: Operating agreements

Colin/Alan

Can you please update me on the status of the tie and TEL operating agreements in advance of the Legal Affairs
Committee meeting on Monday 22M7

Thanks and regards
Alasdair

Alasdair Sim
Project Manager

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel:
Fax:
Mob:

Email: alasdair.sim@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com

CEC01399641_0002



www.tie.ltd.uk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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